

**WESTFIELD COMMUNITY COUNCIL
CHAIRPERSON
Allan Devlin**

**SECRETARY
Rose Cadden
21 Woodhead Court
Westfield
Cumbernauld
G68 9DB
Tel. 01236 610849
Email: r.cadden@sky.com**

**Minutes of Westfield Community Council
Wednesday 11th September 2013 @7.30pm
Location: Westfield Community Centre Cumbernauld**

SEDERUNT

**A.Devlin Chairperson; I.Miller V/Chair; R.Cadden Secretary; B.Lees Tres;
R.Lees G.Cadden G.McDonald Councilor A.Masterton & B.Chadha
A.Miller R.Brownlie S.Earley C.Scott**

APOLOGIES

MINUTES FOR September 2013

**Proposed: G.McDonald
Seconded: A.Devlin**

MATTERS ARISING

CORRESPONDENCE

**E.Mails Councillors A.Masterton & B.Chadha
Copies of e mails available**



A.O.C.B.

- 1/ Police Report; Youths still causing some problems at local shop & Tomtain car broken into goods taken make sure all doors are locked young lady followed by man about 40 police checking this. Police not at our meeting**
- 2/ CCTV; M.Dickson is still looking into us getting this back again we have more graffitti at shop & church and youths hanging around again Invite M.Dickson to our next meeting**
- 3/ Morrisons; Still waiting further developments plans submitted to NLC**
- 4/ St.Maurices Sch.; Still waiting for barriers Work has now started Mon. 14th**
- 5/ Outside Local Shop; This needs cleaned up spoke to shop keeper this was done keep**
- 6/ Air Vents & Gutters; these need cleaned contact NLC**
- 7/Air Pollution; From motorway can we get this monitored**
- 8/ Blue Badge Holders; No designated parking spaces in Westfield Area**
- 9/ Carrickston Hospital; Billy going to a meeting regarding the closeure will report back will monitor this**
- 10/ Fire Service; Invite a speaker to ask what problems if any they have getting in and out of our streets. Still waiting reply**
- 11/ Parking at School; resident very concerned parents just park any were they like even if it is not a proper parking area,We have asked police to look at this they have spoken to parents with little change we hope when car park opens all these people use it**
- 12/ The Community Centre is holding parties for all ages and youths are wondering around why is so many of these parties going on in our hall**
- 13/ Landscaping; Resident complaining some areas are very overgrown Some work has started**
- 14/ Exposed wire on grass verge at school. This is now covered**
- 15/ Manhole cover Inchwood Rd. This has been sorted**
- 16/ BMX Track at Broadwood Billy going to find out about this also Councillor Masterson said he would enquire about this for us**
- 17/ Our visitors keeping us updated regarding houses on Westfield Dr. the hand over should be week comencing 21st at our meeting 25 houses have been allocated and accepted we have invitation to see round the houses it has been named Netherinch Way**
- 18/ Community Centre is in need of work being done inside floor has been reported also heating can this be sorted before we have winter weather**
- 19/ Lifebelts at Broadwood Loch keep getting stolen what about ones that have alarms**

Treasurers Report

Bank Balance £623.90

Petty Cash £10.50

**NEXT MEETING : Wednesday 9th October 2013 @ 7.30pm
Westfield Community Centre**